August 26, 1997

MEMORANDUM TGO Karen D. Cyr
General Counsel
FROM John C. Hoyle, Secretary /sl
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUI REMENTS - SECY-97-174 - N
RC
EMPLOYEE OANERSHI P OF ENERGY OR UTI LI TY
SECTOR MUTUAL FUNDS
This is to advise you that the Comm ssion has not objected to the
recomrendati on that no change be nade to the current prohibited
security regulation. Wen the list of prohibited securities is
published, it should be acconpani ed by a statenent that makes it
clear that investments in other sector nutual funds that are not
on the prohibited securities |list could preclude enployees from
wor ki ng on particular matters affecting any entity in the sector
if the enployee's investnent in the sector fund exceeds $5, 000.
cc: Chai rman Jackson
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